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MEMORANDUM             
 

 
TO: Policy Committee Members (Commissioners Boose, Evans and Lancaster) 
 
FROM:  Kellie Beam, Deputy Clerk to the Board 
 
DATE:  December 30, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Policy Committee Meeting – Thursday, January 5, 2017 
 
There will be a regular meeting of the Policy Committee on Thursday, January 5, 2017 at 
10:30 AM in Room 564 of the Cumberland County Courthouse.   
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Election of Chairman (No Materials)    
 

2. Approval of Minutes – December 1, 2016 Policy Committee Regular Meeting (Pg. 2) 
 

3. Consideration of Cumberland County’s 2017 Federal Legislative Issues (Pg. 7) 
 

4. Other Items of Business (No Materials)     
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc: Board of Commissioners 
 County Management 
 County Legal 
 County Department Heads 
 Sunshine List 
                                                        

GLENN B. ADAMS 
Chairman 

 
CHARLES E. EVANS 

Vice Chairman 
 

MICHAEL C. BOOSE 
JEANNETTE M. COUNCIL 

W. MARSHALL FAIRCLOTH 
JIMMY KEEFE 

LARRY L. LANCASTER 

CANDICE WHITE 
Clerk to the Board 

KELLIE BEAM 
Deputy Clerk 

 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
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